From: Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk [mailto:Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk]

Sent: 28 May 2019 18:39

To: hubi; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>;
Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk

Subject: RE: CONSULT: Variation - Hiddo Restaurant, 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, HA9 8AF - 15914

Dear Hamida

Thank you for your acceptance of Police conditions.

Police will not be making any further representations to this application.

Regards

Nicola
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From: hi issa

Sent: 28 May 2019 11:58

To: McDonald Nicola - NW-CU ; Scott Paul - NW-CU

Subject: Re: CONSULT: Variation - Hiddo Restaurant, 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, HA9 8AF - 15914

Dear Nicola,

Sorry about the confusion. Yes, in that case we agree to accept all of those conditions.
Regards,

Hamida

From: Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk>

Sent: 28 May 2019 07:29:37

To: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk; hubi
Subject: RE: CONSULT: Variation - Hiddo Restaurant, 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, HA9 8AF - 15914

Dear Hamida

I am replying on behalf of Paul who is away from work for the remainder of the week (so as not to cause
dealy to your application).

Your comments about staff operating the CCTV system are very reasonable, they would have to be
trained by the time the premises license is granted by the council (that could be after a hearing if there are
unresolved representations).

Regarding your second comment about taking payment by card, | cannot see this request anywhere on
Paul’s letter of representation. It is not something Police would request.

I have attached Paul’s representations again for you. He has used the word except (I have highlighted it in
Red). What he means is that the conditions he has listed he wants adding to the existing conditions on the
premises license. Hope this make sense.

Nicola
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From: hi issa []

Sent: 25 May 2019 22:27

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk>; business.licence@brent.gov.uk;
Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk; Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

Subject: Re: CONSULT: Variation - Hiddo Restaurant, 5-7 Wembley Hill Road, HA9 8AF - 15914

Dear Paul,

Thank you for the email. All of the recommendations and conditions are extremely reasonable and we are
ready to implement them all. In fact, most of these policies have already been implemented.
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We had two points that we wanted to mention. The first is with regards to the staff being able to use the
CCTV. We want to, over the coming weeks, train all of ours staff to be able to use the CCTV system. So,
over the next weeks, there might be moments where no cctv trained member of staff is on the shop floor.
But once the training is done, this should be guaranteed.

The second is with regards to taking payments with cards. There have been moments in the past where
either the customer didn't have a card with money, paid in cash, or when our card machine was broken.

We don't want to turn customers back (and potentially say no to money!). In cases where we have already
taken a proof of identity and proof of address, would we still be able to take the booking with them?

Regards,

Hamida



